
Gavin Newsom, Governor 
David Shabazian, Director 

715 P Street, MS 1803, Sacramento, CA 95814 
T: (916) 445-9686 

conservation.ca.gov 

SB 1137 Sensitive Receptor Data Sources 
There are publicly available sources of data that can be used to identify and map 

sensitive receptors for the SB 1137 setback mapping requirement. The below list serves as a 

guidance document for data resources publicly available from commercial and government 

agencies. This list provides hyperlinked directory of hosted data portal homepages and building 

footprints (links current as of Dec 20, 2022). Please note that this is a list of data available but is 

not reviewed and is not comprehensive. 

WellSTAR Sources 

1. WellSTAR: Oil and Gas Wells – California State Geoportal

https://gis.data.ca.gov/datasets/cadoc::wellstar-oil-and-gas-wells/about 

2. WellSTAR Oil and Gas Facilities: Tank Settings – California State Geoportal

https://gis.data.ca.gov/datasets/cadoc::wellstar-oil-and-gas-facilities-
tank-settings/about 

3. WellSTAR Oil and Gas Facilities: Tanks – California State Geoportal

https://gis.data.ca.gov/datasets/cadoc::wellstar-oil-and-gas-facilities-
tanks/about 

OpenStreetMap Sources 

1. About
https://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/OpenStreetMap  
https://www.openstreetmap.us/  

2. Map Viewer & Export
https://www.openstreetmap.org/#map=11/33.9385/-118.0021  

3. Downloading Data Wiki
https://wiki.openstreetmap.org/wiki/Downloading_data  

4. OSM in ArcGIS Online
https://www.esri.com/arcgis-blog/products/arcgis-living-
atlas/mapping/live-openstreetmap-data-in-arcgis/   

5. ESRI Gallery of OSM Data
https://openstreetmap.maps.arcgis.com/home/gallery.html?view=grid&s
ortOrder=desc&sortField=numviews   

https://gis.data.ca.gov/datasets/cadoc::wellstar-oil-and-gas-wells/about
https://gis.data.ca.gov/datasets/cadoc::wellstar-oil-and-gas-facilities-tank-settings/about
https://gis.data.ca.gov/datasets/cadoc::wellstar-oil-and-gas-facilities-tank-settings/about
https://gis.data.ca.gov/datasets/cadoc::wellstar-oil-and-gas-facilities-tanks/about
https://gis.data.ca.gov/datasets/cadoc::wellstar-oil-and-gas-facilities-tanks/about
https://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/OpenStreetMap
https://www.openstreetmap.us/
https://www.openstreetmap.org/#map=11/33.9385/-118.0021
https://wiki.openstreetmap.org/wiki/Downloading_data
https://www.esri.com/arcgis-blog/products/arcgis-living-atlas/mapping/live-openstreetmap-data-in-arcgis/
https://www.esri.com/arcgis-blog/products/arcgis-living-atlas/mapping/live-openstreetmap-data-in-arcgis/
https://openstreetmap.maps.arcgis.com/home/gallery.html?view=grid&sortOrder=desc&sortField=numviews
https://openstreetmap.maps.arcgis.com/home/gallery.html?view=grid&sortOrder=desc&sortField=numviews
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Residence 

1. US Building Footprints – (Microsoft Building Footprints)

https://www.microsoft.com/en-us/maps/building-footprints (Information) 

https://github.com/Microsoft/USBuildingFootprints (Download) 

Prison and Jail 

1. Prison Boundaries – (Homeland Infrastructure Foundation-Level Data (HIFLD))

https://hifld-
geoplatform.opendata.arcgis.com/datasets/geoplatform::prison-
boundaries/about 

Health Care Facilities 

1. CDPH Licensing and Certification Healthcare Facilities – (California Health
Public Health (CDPH) – California State Geoportal)

https://gis.data.ca.gov/datasets/CDPHDATA::cdph-licensing-and-
certification-healthcare-facilities/about 

2. Hospitals – (Homeland Infrastructure Foundation-Level Data (HIFLD))

https://hifld-
geoplatform.opendata.arcgis.com/datasets/geoplatform::hospitals/abou
t 

Nursing Homes 

1. Nursing Homes – (Homeland Infrastructure Foundation-Level Data (HIFLD))

https://hifld-
geoplatform.opendata.arcgis.com/datasets/geoplatform::nursing-
homes/about 

Day Care Centers 

1. Child Care Centers – (Homeland Infrastructure Foundation-Level Data
(HIFLD))

https://hifld-
geoplatform.opendata.arcgis.com/datasets/geoplatform::child-care-
centers/about 

https://www.microsoft.com/en-us/maps/building-footprints
https://github.com/Microsoft/USBuildingFootprints
https://hifld-geoplatform.opendata.arcgis.com/datasets/geoplatform::prison-boundaries/about
https://hifld-geoplatform.opendata.arcgis.com/datasets/geoplatform::prison-boundaries/about
https://hifld-geoplatform.opendata.arcgis.com/datasets/geoplatform::prison-boundaries/about
https://gis.data.ca.gov/datasets/CDPHDATA::cdph-licensing-and-certification-healthcare-facilities/about
https://gis.data.ca.gov/datasets/CDPHDATA::cdph-licensing-and-certification-healthcare-facilities/about
https://hifld-geoplatform.opendata.arcgis.com/datasets/geoplatform::hospitals/about
https://hifld-geoplatform.opendata.arcgis.com/datasets/geoplatform::hospitals/about
https://hifld-geoplatform.opendata.arcgis.com/datasets/geoplatform::hospitals/about
https://hifld-geoplatform.opendata.arcgis.com/datasets/geoplatform::nursing-homes/about
https://hifld-geoplatform.opendata.arcgis.com/datasets/geoplatform::nursing-homes/about
https://hifld-geoplatform.opendata.arcgis.com/datasets/geoplatform::nursing-homes/about
https://hifld-geoplatform.opendata.arcgis.com/datasets/geoplatform::child-care-centers/about
https://hifld-geoplatform.opendata.arcgis.com/datasets/geoplatform::child-care-centers/about
https://hifld-geoplatform.opendata.arcgis.com/datasets/geoplatform::child-care-centers/about
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2. California Early Learning and Care Sites – (California Department of
Education (CDE) – California State Geoportal)

https://gis-
california.opendata.arcgis.com/datasets/2b8f262784754387a61d8e921aa
8db56_0/about 

Education Resources 

1. Schools Current Stacked – (California School Campus Database (CSCD) –
2021

https://www.californiaschoolcampusdatabase.org/#download 

2. California Schools 2020-21 – (California Department of Education (CDE) –
Public School)

https://gis.data.ca.gov/datasets/CDEGIS::california-schools-2020-
21/about 

3. California Private School – (California Department of Education (CDE) –
Private School)

https://gis.data.ca.gov/datasets/CDEGIS::california-private-schools/about 

4. Public Schools – (Homeland Infrastructure Foundation-Level Data (HIFLD) –
Public School)

https://hifld-
geoplatform.opendata.arcgis.com/datasets/geoplatform::public-
schools/about 

5. Private Schools – (Homeland Infrastructure Foundation-Level Data (HIFLD) –
Private School)

https://hifld-
geoplatform.opendata.arcgis.com/datasets/geoplatform::private-
schools/about 

6. Public Schools Locations - Current – (National Center for Education Statistics
(NCES) – Public School)

https://data-nces.opendata.arcgis.com/datasets/nces::public-school-
locations-current-1/about 

https://gis-california.opendata.arcgis.com/datasets/2b8f262784754387a61d8e921aa8db56_0/about
https://gis-california.opendata.arcgis.com/datasets/2b8f262784754387a61d8e921aa8db56_0/about
https://gis-california.opendata.arcgis.com/datasets/2b8f262784754387a61d8e921aa8db56_0/about
https://www.californiaschoolcampusdatabase.org/#download
https://gis.data.ca.gov/datasets/CDEGIS::california-schools-2020-21/about
https://gis.data.ca.gov/datasets/CDEGIS::california-schools-2020-21/about
https://gis.data.ca.gov/datasets/CDEGIS::california-private-schools/about
https://hifld-geoplatform.opendata.arcgis.com/datasets/geoplatform::public-schools/about
https://hifld-geoplatform.opendata.arcgis.com/datasets/geoplatform::public-schools/about
https://hifld-geoplatform.opendata.arcgis.com/datasets/geoplatform::public-schools/about
https://hifld-geoplatform.opendata.arcgis.com/datasets/geoplatform::private-schools/about
https://hifld-geoplatform.opendata.arcgis.com/datasets/geoplatform::private-schools/about
https://hifld-geoplatform.opendata.arcgis.com/datasets/geoplatform::private-schools/about
https://data-nces.opendata.arcgis.com/datasets/nces::public-school-locations-current-1/about
https://data-nces.opendata.arcgis.com/datasets/nces::public-school-locations-current-1/about
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7. Private School Locations - Current – (National Center for Education Statistics
(NCES) – Private School)

https://data-nces.opendata.arcgis.com/datasets/nces::private-school-
locations-current/about 

Residential Buildings on a University or College Campus 

1. Colleges and Universities Campuses – (Homeland Infrastructure Foundation-
Level Data (HIFLD))

https://hifld-
geoplatform.opendata.arcgis.com/datasets/geoplatform::colleges-and-
universities-campuses/about 

2. Colleges and Universities – (Homeland Infrastructure Foundation-Level Data
(HIFLD))

https://hifld-
geoplatform.opendata.arcgis.com/datasets/geoplatform::colleges-and-
universities/about 

3. Postsecondary School – (National Center for Education Statistics (NCES))

https://data-nces.opendata.arcgis.com/datasets/nces::postsecondary-
school-locations-current-1/about 

4. CA Community Colleges and University Lands – (California School Campus
Database (CSCD) – 2021

https://www.californiaschoolcampusdatabase.org/#download 

5. US Building Footprints – (Microsoft Building Footprints)

https://www.microsoft.com/en-us/maps/building-footprints (Information) 

https://github.com/Microsoft/USBuildingFootprints (Download) 

https://data-nces.opendata.arcgis.com/datasets/nces::private-school-
https://data-nces.opendata.arcgis.com/datasets/nces::private-school-
https://hifld-geoplatform.opendata.arcgis.com/datasets/geoplatform::colleges-and-universities-campuses/about
https://hifld-geoplatform.opendata.arcgis.com/datasets/geoplatform::colleges-and-universities-campuses/about
https://hifld-geoplatform.opendata.arcgis.com/datasets/geoplatform::colleges-and-universities-campuses/about
https://hifld-geoplatform.opendata.arcgis.com/datasets/geoplatform::colleges-and-universities/about
https://hifld-geoplatform.opendata.arcgis.com/datasets/geoplatform::colleges-and-universities/about
https://hifld-geoplatform.opendata.arcgis.com/datasets/geoplatform::colleges-and-universities/about
ttps://data-nces.opendata.arcgis.com/datasets/nces::postsecondary-s
ttps://data-nces.opendata.arcgis.com/datasets/nces::postsecondary-s
https://www.californiaschoolcampusdatabase.org/#download
https://www.microsoft.com/en-us/maps/building-footprints
https://github.com/Microsoft/USBuildingFootprints
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Appendix 1 
This appendix serves as a guidance document for additional resources available from individual 

county and city government agencies. This list is not a comprehensive list and only includes a 

selection of counties and cities where wells are most present. This list provides hyperlinked 

directory of County/City hosted data portal homepage, parcel data, land, or zoning records, 

and building footprints. Please note that this is a list of data available but is not reviewed and is 

not comprehensive.  

County 

1. Fresno County
Data Portal Homepage

 https://gisportal.co.fresno.ca.us/portal/home/ 

Parcel Data  

https://www.co.fresno.ca.us/departments/assessor/mapping/parcel-
map-lookup 

Building Footprints  

https://www.co.fresno.ca.us/departments/public-works-
planning/divisions-of-public-works-and-planning/cds/gis-shapefiles 

2. Kern County
Data Portal Homepage

https://geodat-kernco.opendata.arcgis.com/  

Parcel Data  

https://www.kerncounty.com/government/departments/assessor-
recorder/property/mapping-gis/gis-data   

Land Records 

https://www.kerncounty.com/government/departments/assessor-
recorder/property/mapping-gis/gis-data   

Map Viewer 

https://www.kerncounty.com/government/gis-menu/interactive-county-
map-gis-tool   

https://gisportal.co.fresno.ca.us/portal/home/
https://www.co.fresno.ca.us/departments/assessor/mapping/parcel-map-lookup
https://www.co.fresno.ca.us/departments/assessor/mapping/parcel-map-lookup
https://www.co.fresno.ca.us/departments/public-works-planning/divisions-of-public-works-and-planning/cds/gis-shapefiles
https://www.co.fresno.ca.us/departments/public-works-planning/divisions-of-public-works-and-planning/cds/gis-shapefiles
https://geodat-kernco.opendata.arcgis.com/
https://www.kerncounty.com/government/departments/assessor-recorder/property/mapping-gis/gis-data
https://www.kerncounty.com/government/departments/assessor-recorder/property/mapping-gis/gis-data
https://www.kerncounty.com/government/departments/assessor-recorder/property/mapping-gis/gis-data
https://www.kerncounty.com/government/departments/assessor-recorder/property/mapping-gis/gis-data
https://www.kerncounty.com/government/gis-menu/interactive-county-map-gis-tool
https://www.kerncounty.com/government/gis-menu/interactive-county-map-gis-tool
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3. Kings County
Data Portal Homepage

 https://data.kingcounty.gov/ 

Parcel Data  

https://kings-
county.maps.arcgis.com/apps/webappviewer/index.html?id=338d13f286
174722982f74aadfd5e87e 

Building Footprints 

 https://cugir.library.cornell.edu/catalog/cugir-009055 

4. Los Angeles County
Data Portal Homepage

https://egis-lacounty.hub.arcgis.com/  

Parcel Data  

https://egis-lacounty.hub.arcgis.com/documents/parcels/about  

Land Records  

https://maps.assessor.lacounty.gov/m/   
https://dpw.lacounty.gov/sur/landrecords/  

Building Footprints 

https://egis-lacounty.hub.arcgis.com/maps/countywide-building-outlines-
2017/about   

5. Riverside County
Data Portal Homepage

https://data.countyofriverside.us/ 

Parcel Data  

 https://gisopendata-countyofriverside.opendata.arcgis.com/ 

Land Records  

https://www.rivcoacr.org/ 

Building Footprints  

https://gisopendata-countyofriverside.opendata.arcgis.com/ 

https://data.kingcounty.gov/
https://kings-county.maps.arcgis.com/apps/webappviewer/index.html?id=338d13f286174722982f74aadfd5e87e
https://kings-county.maps.arcgis.com/apps/webappviewer/index.html?id=338d13f286174722982f74aadfd5e87e
https://kings-county.maps.arcgis.com/apps/webappviewer/index.html?id=338d13f286174722982f74aadfd5e87e
https://cugir.library.cornell.edu/catalog/cugir-009055
https://egis-lacounty.hub.arcgis.com/
https://egis-lacounty.hub.arcgis.com/documents/parcels/about
https://maps.assessor.lacounty.gov/m/
https://dpw.lacounty.gov/sur/landrecords/
https://egis-lacounty.hub.arcgis.com/maps/countywide-building-outlines-2017/about
https://egis-lacounty.hub.arcgis.com/maps/countywide-building-outlines-2017/about
https://data.countyofriverside.us/
https://gisopendata-countyofriverside.opendata.arcgis.com/
https://www.rivcoacr.org/
https://gisopendata-countyofriverside.opendata.arcgis.com/
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6. San Bernardino County
Data Portal Homepage

https://open.sbcounty.gov/ 

Parcel Data  

https://www.arcgis.com/apps/webappviewer/index.html?id=87e70bb9b6
994559ba7512792588d57a&marker=-
117.29009004890287%2C34.41859175060151%2C%2C%2C%2C&markertem
plate=%7B%22title%22%3A%22CHO%20LIVING%20TRUST%20(03-4-
98)%22%2C%22longitude%22%3A-
117.29009004890287%2C%22latitude%22%3A34.41859175060151%2C%22isIn
cludeShareUrl%22%3Atrue%7D&level=20 

Land Records 

https://open.sbcounty.gov/datasets/sbcounty::zoning-for-san-bernardino-
county/about 

7. San Luis Obispo County
Data Portal Homepage

 https://opendata.slocounty.ca.gov/ 

Parcel Data  

https://www.slocounty.ca.gov/Departments/Information-
Technology/Services/GIS-Services/GIS-Parcel-Data.aspx 

Building Footprints 

https://opendata.slocounty.ca.gov/datasets/SLOCounty::building-
footprints/about 

8. Santa Barbara County
Data Portal Homepage

https://www.countyofsb.org/1858/Mapping-GIS  

Parcel Data  

https://maps.santabarbaraca.gov/arcgis/rest/services/Parcels/MapServer 

Land Records  

https://www.countyofsb.org/1638/Downloads  

https://open.sbcounty.gov/
https://www.arcgis.com/apps/webappviewer/index.html?id=87e70bb9b6994559ba7512792588d57a&marker=-117.29009004890287%2C34.41859175060151%2C%2C%2C%2C&markertemplate=%7B%22title%22%3A%22CHO%20LIVING%20TRUST%20(03-4-98)%22%2C%22longitude%22%3A-117.29009004890287%2C%22latitude%22%3A34.41859175060151%2C%22isIncludeShareUrl%22%3Atrue%7D&level=20
https://www.arcgis.com/apps/webappviewer/index.html?id=87e70bb9b6994559ba7512792588d57a&marker=-117.29009004890287%2C34.41859175060151%2C%2C%2C%2C&markertemplate=%7B%22title%22%3A%22CHO%20LIVING%20TRUST%20(03-4-98)%22%2C%22longitude%22%3A-117.29009004890287%2C%22latitude%22%3A34.41859175060151%2C%22isIncludeShareUrl%22%3Atrue%7D&level=20
https://www.arcgis.com/apps/webappviewer/index.html?id=87e70bb9b6994559ba7512792588d57a&marker=-117.29009004890287%2C34.41859175060151%2C%2C%2C%2C&markertemplate=%7B%22title%22%3A%22CHO%20LIVING%20TRUST%20(03-4-98)%22%2C%22longitude%22%3A-117.29009004890287%2C%22latitude%22%3A34.41859175060151%2C%22isIncludeShareUrl%22%3Atrue%7D&level=20
https://www.arcgis.com/apps/webappviewer/index.html?id=87e70bb9b6994559ba7512792588d57a&marker=-117.29009004890287%2C34.41859175060151%2C%2C%2C%2C&markertemplate=%7B%22title%22%3A%22CHO%20LIVING%20TRUST%20(03-4-98)%22%2C%22longitude%22%3A-117.29009004890287%2C%22latitude%22%3A34.41859175060151%2C%22isIncludeShareUrl%22%3Atrue%7D&level=20
https://www.arcgis.com/apps/webappviewer/index.html?id=87e70bb9b6994559ba7512792588d57a&marker=-117.29009004890287%2C34.41859175060151%2C%2C%2C%2C&markertemplate=%7B%22title%22%3A%22CHO%20LIVING%20TRUST%20(03-4-98)%22%2C%22longitude%22%3A-117.29009004890287%2C%22latitude%22%3A34.41859175060151%2C%22isIncludeShareUrl%22%3Atrue%7D&level=20
https://www.arcgis.com/apps/webappviewer/index.html?id=87e70bb9b6994559ba7512792588d57a&marker=-117.29009004890287%2C34.41859175060151%2C%2C%2C%2C&markertemplate=%7B%22title%22%3A%22CHO%20LIVING%20TRUST%20(03-4-98)%22%2C%22longitude%22%3A-117.29009004890287%2C%22latitude%22%3A34.41859175060151%2C%22isIncludeShareUrl%22%3Atrue%7D&level=20
https://www.arcgis.com/apps/webappviewer/index.html?id=87e70bb9b6994559ba7512792588d57a&marker=-117.29009004890287%2C34.41859175060151%2C%2C%2C%2C&markertemplate=%7B%22title%22%3A%22CHO%20LIVING%20TRUST%20(03-4-98)%22%2C%22longitude%22%3A-117.29009004890287%2C%22latitude%22%3A34.41859175060151%2C%22isIncludeShareUrl%22%3Atrue%7D&level=20
https://open.sbcounty.gov/datasets/sbcounty::zoning-for-san-bernardino-county/about
https://open.sbcounty.gov/datasets/sbcounty::zoning-for-san-bernardino-county/about
https://opendata.slocounty.ca.gov/
https://www.slocounty.ca.gov/Departments/Information-Technology/Services/GIS-Services/GIS-Parcel-Data.aspx
https://www.slocounty.ca.gov/Departments/Information-Technology/Services/GIS-Services/GIS-Parcel-Data.aspx
https://opendata.slocounty.ca.gov/datasets/SLOCounty::building-footprints/about
https://opendata.slocounty.ca.gov/datasets/SLOCounty::building-footprints/about
https://www.countyofsb.org/1858/Mapping-GIS
https://maps.santabarbaraca.gov/arcgis/rest/services/Parcels/MapServer
https://www.countyofsb.org/1638/Downloads
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9. Ventura County
Data Portal Homepage

https://www.ventura.org/maps/ 

https://venturacountydatadownloads-vcitsgis.hub.arcgis.com/ 

Parcel Data  

https://assessor.countyofventura.org/research/mappage.asp 

Land Records 

https://venturacountydatadownloads-
vcitsgis.hub.arcgis.com/datasets/vcitsgis::zoning-designation/about 

Building Footprints 

https://venturacountydatadownloads-
vcitsgis.hub.arcgis.com/datasets/vcitsgis::building-outlines-1/about 

City 

1. Los Angeles City
Data Portal Homepage

https://datalb.longbeach.gov/ 

Parcel Data  

https://geohub.lacity.org/datasets/3b9f7696cd444b168ca6cf1726ae8420_
5/about 

Land Records 

https://geohub.lacity.org/maps/labos::land-use-and-zoning/about 

Building Footprint 

https://geohub.lacity.org/maps/e5a8049c0c654132b683202a995b2102/a
bout 

2. Long Beach City
Data Portal Homepage

https://datalb.longbeach.gov/ 

Parcel Data  

https://datalb.longbeach.gov/datasets/c131737c9c0b4b6684a2cd353db
9b9b4_0/about 

https://www.ventura.org/maps/
https://venturacountydatadownloads-vcitsgis.hub.arcgis.com/
https://assessor.countyofventura.org/research/mappage.asp
https://venturacountydatadownloads-vcitsgis.hub.arcgis.com/datasets/vcitsgis::zoning-designation/about
https://venturacountydatadownloads-vcitsgis.hub.arcgis.com/datasets/vcitsgis::zoning-designation/about
https://venturacountydatadownloads-vcitsgis.hub.arcgis.com/datasets/vcitsgis::building-outlines-1/about
https://venturacountydatadownloads-vcitsgis.hub.arcgis.com/datasets/vcitsgis::building-outlines-1/about
https://datalb.longbeach.gov/
https://geohub.lacity.org/datasets/3b9f7696cd444b168ca6cf1726ae8420_5/about
https://geohub.lacity.org/datasets/3b9f7696cd444b168ca6cf1726ae8420_5/about
https://geohub.lacity.org/maps/labos::land-use-and-zoning/about
https://geohub.lacity.org/maps/e5a8049c0c654132b683202a995b2102/about
https://geohub.lacity.org/maps/e5a8049c0c654132b683202a995b2102/about
https://datalb.longbeach.gov/
https://datalb.longbeach.gov/datasets/c131737c9c0b4b6684a2cd353db9b9b4_0/about
https://datalb.longbeach.gov/datasets/c131737c9c0b4b6684a2cd353db9b9b4_0/about


Gavin Newsom, Governor 
David Shabazian, Director 

715 P Street, MS 1803, Sacramento, CA 95814 
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Land Records 

https://datalb.longbeach.gov/maps/6722e791ba2f42228175bbc06815fd5
1/about 

Building Footprint 

https://datalb.longbeach.gov/datasets/1028de9befbe4005a226388769cb
3294_0/about 

3. Huntington Beach City
Data Portal Homepage

https://www.huntingtonbeachca.gov/services/mapping-services/ 

Parcel Data  

https://www.arcgis.com/home/item.html?id=3c47be906408436bb29ead5
eef7d7629 

Land Records 

https://huntingtonbeach.maps.arcgis.com/apps/webappviewer/index.ht
ml?id=7ab822c02ded4940acd7e4593bba7cb7  

4. Bakersfield City
Data Portal Homepage

https://www.bakersfieldcity.us/728/GIS-Mapping-Portal 
https://bakersfielddatalibrary-cob.opendata.arcgis.com/ 

Parcel Data 

https://www.bakersfieldcity.us/284/Mapping-Geographic-Information-
Systems-G 
https://bakersfielddatalibrary-cob.opendata.arcgis.com/ 

Land Records 

https://bakersfielddatalibrary-
cob.opendata.arcgis.com/datasets/cob::zoning/about 

Building Footprint 

 https://bakersfielddatalibrary-cob.opendata.arcgis.com/ 

https://datalb.longbeach.gov/maps/6722e791ba2f42228175bbc06815fd51/about
https://datalb.longbeach.gov/maps/6722e791ba2f42228175bbc06815fd51/about
https://datalb.longbeach.gov/datasets/1028de9befbe4005a226388769cb3294_0/about
https://datalb.longbeach.gov/datasets/1028de9befbe4005a226388769cb3294_0/about
https://www.huntingtonbeachca.gov/services/mapping-services/
https://www.arcgis.com/home/item.html?id=3c47be906408436bb29ead5eef7d7629
https://www.arcgis.com/home/item.html?id=3c47be906408436bb29ead5eef7d7629
https://huntingtonbeach.maps.arcgis.com/apps/webappviewer/index.html?id=7ab822c02ded4940acd7e4593bba7cb7
https://huntingtonbeach.maps.arcgis.com/apps/webappviewer/index.html?id=7ab822c02ded4940acd7e4593bba7cb7
https://www.bakersfieldcity.us/728/GIS-Mapping-Portal
https://bakersfielddatalibrary-cob.opendata.arcgis.com/
https://www.bakersfieldcity.us/284/Mapping-Geographic-Information-Systems-G
https://www.bakersfieldcity.us/284/Mapping-Geographic-Information-Systems-G
https://bakersfielddatalibrary-cob.opendata.arcgis.com/
https://bakersfielddatalibrary-cob.opendata.arcgis.com/datasets/cob::zoning/about
https://bakersfielddatalibrary-cob.opendata.arcgis.com/datasets/cob::zoning/about
https://bakersfielddatalibrary-cob.opendata.arcgis.com/
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